
8 of the United Kingdom draft resolution, which 
read as follows : 

" Resolves that the Commission will take the 
necessary steps to achieve arrangements with 
the Governments and authorities concerned to 
ensure unimpeded access to Jerusalem by road, 
rail or air to all inhabitants of Palestine. " 

A vote was taken by show of hands. The 
proposal was rejected by 18 votes to 8, with 24 
abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 8 
of the United Kingdom draft resolution, as 
modified by the amendment submitted verbally 
by the United Kingdom representative. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. The 
proposal was adopted by 24 votes, with 29 abstentions 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p. m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND TWENTY
SIXTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Friday, 3 December 1948, at 8.30 p.m. 

Chairman : Mr. Selim SARPER (Turkey). 

95. Continuation of the discussion on the 
progress report of the United Nations 
Mediator on Palestine (A/648) 

ELECTION OF A TEMPORARY CHAIRMAN 

Mr. SARPER (Rapporteur) said that as the 
Vice-Chairman was unable to attend the meef;ing, 
he had been asked to occupy the Chair and 
would do. so unless there were an objection on 
the part of the Committee. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that the Chairman of 
the First Committee had been absent for a long 
period and that for the second time within three 
days the Vice-Chairman was also absent. The 
Rapporteur had his own functions under the 
rules of procedure. In addition, the Rapporteur 
did not know the course of the discussion in the 
Committee since he had not attended the last 
meeting. He therefore suggested that the 
Committee should elect by secret ballot a new 
officer to act as Chairman, in accordance with 
rule 96 of the rules of procedure. 

Mr. RusK (United States of America) said 
that he could not understand the intervention 
of the USSR representative which surely did 
not arise from merely technical reasons, since 
there was nothing in the rules of procedure to 
prevent an officer of the Committee from acting 
as Chairman with the consent of the Committee. 
He pointed out that the Rapporteur had presided 
over the Committee previously with great ability 
and tact and expressed the opinion that the 
Committee should not worry about the techni
calities at this stage of the Assembly, when all 
were tired. He therefore moved that the 
Committee ask the Rapporteur to act as Chairman 

projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni, qui se 
lit comme suit : 

<< Decide que la Commission prendra les mesures 
necessaires pour realiser avec les Gouvernements 
et autorites interesses des accords garantissant 
a tous les habitants de la Palestine la liberte 
totale d'acces a Jerusalem par route, voie fern~e 
et voie aerienne. )) 

Le vote a lieu a main levee. La proposition est 
rejetee par 18 voix contre 8, avec 24 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le paragraphe 8 
du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni tel 
qu'il a ete modifie par l'amendement presente 
oralement par le representant du Royaume-Uni. 

Le vote a lieu a main levee. La proposition est 
adoptee par 24 voix, avec 29 abstentions. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 10. 

DEUX-CENT-VINGT-SIXIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le vendredi 3 decembre 1948, a 20 h. 30. 

President: M. Selim SARPER (Turquie). 

95. Suite de la discussion sur le rapport 
interimaire du Mediateur des Nations 
Unies pour la Palestine (A/648) 

ELECTION n'uN PRESIDENT PAR INTERIM 

M. SARPER (Rapporteur) declare que, le Vice
President etant empeche, on lui a demande 
d'assumer la presidence, ce qu'il est dispose a 
faire si la Commission n'y voit aucun inconvenient. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) fait observer que le President 
de la Premiere Commission est absent depuis 
longtemps et que, pour la seconde fois en trois 
jours, le Vice-President est egalement absent. 
Le Rapporteur doit, selon le reglement interieur, 
assumer ses propres fonctions ; en outre, il ne 
sait pas oil en est le cours de la discussion, n'ayant 
pas assiste a la derniere seance. M. Tsarapkine 
propose done que la Commission designe parmi 
ses membres un President par interim, elu au 
scrutin secret conformement a !'article 96 du 
reglement interieur. 

M. RusK (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare 
qu'il ne comprend pas !'intervention du repre
sentant de l'URSS, qui ne s'inspire certainement 
pas de considerations d'ordre purement technique. 
etant donne que rien dans le reglement interieur 
ne s'oppose a ce membre du Bureau assume la 
presidence avec l'assentiment de la Commission. 
II souligne que le Rapporteur a deja preside la 
Commission avec beaucoup de competence et 
de tact et il est d'avis que la Commission ne 
doit pas s'arreter a des considerations d'ordre 
technique, au stade actuel des travaux de 
l'Assemblee, alors que tout le monde est fatigue. 
II propose ·done que la Commission demande 



at the present meeting and at any subsequent 
meeting at which it might be necessary. 

Mr. A:tl1l\10UN (Lebanon) associated himself 
with the views of the United States representative 
and supported his motion. He paid tribute to 
the efforts of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman 
and to the tact of the Rapporteur who had 
already presided over the meeting. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) replied that his statement had not 
been weakened by any of the arguments submitted 
by the speakers, and again referred to rule 96 of 
the rules of procedure. Under this rule only 
the Vice-Chairman was authorized to replace 
the Chairman, and if any officer of the Committee 
were unable to perform his functions a new 
officer should be elected. He merely wished to 
point out that the present procedure was in 
violation of the rules ; he was not concerned 
with personalities. 

FA wz1 Bey (Egypt) endorsed the statements 
of the United States and Lebanese representatives 
and suggested that the Committee continue 
with its business unless the USSR representative 
persisted in his objection, in which case he would 
wish to answer his technical objections. 

Mr. FRASER (New Zealand) appealed to the 
representative of the USSR not to insist upon 
his point, no matter how well taken it might be. 
He pointed out that under generally accepted 
practice the Committee was always master of 
its own procedure and could, with the adequate 
number of votes, suspend the rules of procedure. 

He praised the qualities of the Rapporteur 
and stated that in his lifetime's experience with 
chairmen of many nationalities, he had never 
sat under a chairman more able than the 
Rapporteur. It was a pleasure to work under 
such chairmanship and he added that he did 
not know anybody associated with the United 
Nations who could facilitate the work better. He 
considered it a privilege for the Committee to 
have so able a Chairman. He suggested that 
the Committee agree unanimously without a 
ballot to ask him to take the Chair. 

Mr. SARPER (Rapporteur) assured the USSR 
representative that he considered his statement 
an expression of principle not directed against 
him personally. He was grateful for the kind 
remarks on his behalf but did not think he 
should occupy the Chair without having received 
the definite expression of the Committee's 
opinion. 

A vote was taken by show of hands on the United 
States motion. The motion was adopted by 35 votes 
to 2, with 3 abstentions. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) expressed the opinion that the 
Committee's vote was in violation of the rules 
of procedure, since the Committee should have 

au Rapporteur d'assumer la presidence de la 
presente seance et de toute autre seance ulterieure 
ou ce pourrait etre necessaire. 

M. AMMOUN (Liban) partage les vues du repre
sentant des Etats-Unis, dont il appuie la motion. 
II rend hommage aux efforts deployes par le 
President et le Vice-President et au tact du 
Rapporteur qui a deja preside des seances de 
la Commission. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des R epubliques socia
listes sovietiques) n~pond qu'aucun des arguments 
avances par les deux orateurs precedents 
n'infirme sa declaration ; il invoque de nouveau 
!'article 96 du reglement interieur. Aux termes 
de cet article, seul le Vice-President est autorise 
a remplacer le President, et si un membre du 
Bureau de la Commission se trouve dans l'impos
sibilite de s'acquitter de ses fonctions, un 
nouveau membre doit etre elu. M. Tsarapkine 
desire seulement faire remarquer que la presente 
procedure constitue une infraction au reglement ; 
ses observations n'ont aucun caractere personnel. 

FAWZI Bey (Egypte) fait siennes les decla
rations des representants des Etats-Unis et du 
Liban et propose que la Commission poursuive 
ses travaux, a mains que le representant de 
l'URSS ne maintienne son opposition ; auquel 
cas, Fawzi Bey desirerait repondre aux objections 
de procedure elevees par M. Tsarapkine. 

M. FRASER (Nouvelle-Zelande) s'adressant au 
representant de l'URSS, lui demande de ne pas 
insister sur sa proposition, quel qu'en puisse 
etre le bien-fondc. II fait observer que, selon 
l'usage generalement admis, la Commission est 
toujours libre de decider de sa propre procedure 
et peut, avec le nombre voulu de voix, modifier 
temporairement le reglement. 

II fait l'eloge du Rapporteur et de~lare que, 
bien qu'il ait eu !'occasion de connaitre des 
presidents de differentes nationalites au cours 
de son existence, il n'a jamais rencontre de 
president plus competent que Ie Rapporteur. 
C'est un plaisir que de travailler sous une telle 
presidence ; M. Fraser ajoute qu'il ne connait 
personne, dans le cercle de !'Organisation d~s 
Nations Unies, qui sache mieux rendre le travail 
aise. Il estime que c'est pour toute la Commission 
un veritable privilege que d'avoir un tel President. 
Il propose que Ia Commission decide a l'unani
mite, sans scrutin, de lui demander d'assumer 
Ia presidence. 

M. SA'RPER (Rapporteur) assure le representant 
de l'URSS qu'il considere sa declaration comme 
!'expression d'une opinion de principe et ne la 
croit pas dirigee contre lui personnellement. n 
est tres sensible aux remarques aimables qu'~n 
a faites a son sujet mais ne croit pas ~ev:orr 
assumer la presidence sans que la Commrsswn 
se soit nettement prononcee a ce sujet. 

Il est procCde au vote ii main levee sur la motion 
des Etals-Unis. Par 35 voix contre Z, avec 
3 abslentions, celte motion est a'doptee. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare qu'a son avis, le vote de 
la Commission constitue une infraction a_u 
reglement interieur, car la Commission aurmt 

902 



first considered rule 96 and only then have voted 
on the appointment of the Rapporteur as 
Chairman. He requested that it be recorded 
that in his opinion the vote just taken was not 
in accordance with the rules of procedure. 

CONTINUATION OF THE CONSIDERATION OF THE 
UNITED KINGDOM REVISED DRAFT RESOLUTION 
(AjC.1j394jRev.2) AND AMENDMENTS RELATING 
THERETO 

The CHAIRMAN read the t ext of paragraph 9· 

At the request of the representative of 
Guatemala, the paragraph was divided into two 
parts at the semi-colon for the vote. 

The vote was taken by show of hands. The 
first part of the paragraph was adopted by 24 votes 
to 5, with 15 abstentions and the second part by 19 
votes to 17, with 7 abstentions. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) explained that he had 
voted against the second part, not because his 
delegation was necessarily opposed to the 
substance of this proposal, but because it believed 
these matters should be settled in the negotiations 
between the parties. There was no need for a 
fixed rule. 

The CHAIRMAN then read the ·text of 
paragraph 10. 

Mr. GARciA GRANAD.OS (Guatemala) thought 
that this paragraph should be automatically 
dropped inasmuch as paragraph 4 of the United 
Kingdom draft resolution concerning boundaries 
had been rejected. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) considered 
that it was necessary only to delete the words 
" in accordance with this resolution ". 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
R epublics) asked if the frontiers referred to in 
this paragraph were those established by the 
Assembly's resolution of 29 November 1947 and 
if not what frontiers were meant. He did not 
think the Committee could vote on the paragraph 
without a clarification on that point. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) expressed the opinion 
that even with the deletion suggested by the 
United Kingdom representative, the paragraph 
was redundant and obscure. The Assembly 
did not need to teach the Security Council its 
own business and the implications of the paragraph 
were not clear. He therefore agreed that the 
paragraph as a whole should be dropped. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) also agreed that the 
paragraph should be omitted and noted that 
it did not state clearly the frontiers of what 
States were concerned. Furthermore any attempt 
to alter recognized frontiers by force was a 
threat to the peace under the Charter, and the 
paragraph was therefore unnecessary. 

du d'abord prendre en consideration !'article g6 
et ensuite seulement decider par un vote de 
!'election du Rapporteur a la presidence. II 
demande que I'on consigne au proces-verbal 
que, selon lui, le vote qui vient d'avoir lieu 
n'est pas conforme au reglement interieur. 

SUITE DE L'EXAMEN DU PROJET REVISE DE 
RESOLUTION DU ROYAUME-UNI (AjC.1j394j 
Rev.2) ET DES AMENDEMENTS s'y RAPPOR
TANT 

Le PRESIDENT donne lecture du texte du 
paragraphe 9. 

A la demande du representant du Guatemala, 
le vote sur ce paragraphe a lieu par division, 
lc point virgule marquant la separation des 
deux parties. 

ll est procede au vote a main levee. Par 24 voix 
contre 5, avec 15 abstentions, la premiere partie 
du paragraphe est adoptee. Par 19 voix contre 17, 
avec 7 abstentions. la seconde partie du paragraphe 
est adoptee. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) explique qu'il a vote 
contre la seconde partie du paragraphe, non 
parce que sa delegation est opposee a cette propo
sition quant au fond, mais parce qu'elle croit 
que ces questions devraient etre reglees par voie 
de negociations entre les parties interessees. Une 
regie fixe n'est pas necessaire. 

Le PRESIDENT donne ensuite lecture du texte 
du paragraphe 10. 

M. GARciA GRANADos (Guatemala) estime 
que ce paragraphe doit etre supprime automa
tiquement, etant donne que Ie paragraphe 4 
du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni relatif 
aux frontieres a ete rejete. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) considere qu'il 
n'y a lieu de supprimer que les t ermes : « confor
mement a la presente resolution )), 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande si les frontieres 
mentionnees dans ce paragraphe sont celles 
qui ont ete fixees par la resolution adoptee par 
I' Assemblee le 29 novembre 1947 et, sinon, 
queUes sont les frontieres dont il s'agit. II ne 
croit pas que la Commission puisse proceder a 
un vote sur ce paragraphe avant d'avoir eclairci 
la question. 

M. Hoo'n (Australie) est d'avis que, meme 
apres la suppression proposee par le representant 
du Royaume-Uni, le paragraphe restera redondant 
et obscur. L'Assemblee n'a pas a donner de 
directive au Conseil de securite; d'autre part, 
la portee de ce paragraphe n'apparait pas 
clairement. l\L Hood estime done, lui aussi, 
qu'il doit etre entierement supprime. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) est egalement d'avis 
que ce paragraphe doit etre supprime ; il fait 
observer que le texte n'indique pas clairement 
les Etats dont les frontieres sont en cause. En 
outre, toute t entative en vue de modifier par 
la force des frontieres etablies constitue une 
menace a la paix aux t ermes de la Charte ; ce 
paragraphe est done superflu. 

903 



Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) said his 
delegation did not attach great importance to 
this paragraph but nevertheless preferred to 
retain it. The questions of the final frontiers, 
and the Governments which would control the 
territory on each side of the frontiers, were not 
yet settled and were referred to in other paragraphs 
of the resolution already adopted ; therefore 
the paragraph could not be made more precise. 
He agreed that the Security Council would in 
any case consider any attempt to alter established 
frontiers as a threat to the peace but thought 
there were precedents for the Assembly to 
reinforce the Security Council with its own 
authority, even when the Security Council was 
obligated to act. 

Mr. GARciA GRANADOS (Guatemala) said that 
when the central phrase, " in accordance with 
this resolution ",was deleted, the proposal had no 
legal basis. If the United Kingdom did not wish 
to withdraw the paragraph, the Committee 
should reject it. 

A vole was taken by show of hands on paragraph 
10 as amended by the United Kingdom. The 
paragraph was rejected by 28 votes to 16, with 
5 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN then read the text of paragraph 
11 of the United Kingdom draft resolution and 
the Guatemalan amendment (AJC.1J398/Rev.2) 
which was intended to replace it. 

Mr. GARciA GRANADOS (Guatemala) said that 
the only reason for his amendment was to add 
to the United Kingdom draft resolution the 
words " after the proclamation of peace between 
the contending parties in Palestine ". 

If the Arabs were allowed to return to Jewish 
territory in Palestine while war was continuing, 
they would only contribute to the ill-will between 
the parties, because there would be constant 
friction between the Arabs and Jews as there 
had been in Haifa, Jaffa and other parts of 
Palestine. It would be harmful to include the 
United Kingdom paragraph as it now stood 
because agitators could take advantage of an 
immediate return to Jewish territory to renew 
hostilities within Israel. 

FAWZI Bey (Egypt) stated that the Guatemala 
amendment made the United Kingdom paragraph 
even less acceptable, for it gave the Jews an 
opportunity to use the status of the Arab 
refugees as a bargaining point in the settlement 
of the Palestine question, and his delegation 
would vote against it. 

Mr. BEE:LEY (United Kindgom) said that he 
had been asked privately whether some provision 
should not be made for those Arabs who had 
fled from the New City of Jerusalem which 
might eventually come under international 
control. The terms of paragraph 11 of the 
United Kingdom draft resolution would apply 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) declare que sa 
delegation n'attache pas une importance exageree 
a ce paragraphe, neanmoins elle prefere le 
maintenir. La question des frontieres definitives, 
et des Gouvernements qui exerceront la souve
rainete sur les territoires de part et d'autre de 
ces frontieres, se trouve mentionnee dans d'autres 
paragraphes de la resolution qui sont deja 
adoptes, mais elle n'est pas encore reglee. Il 
n'est done pas possible de rendre le paragraphe 
plus precis. M. Beeley convient que de toute 
fat;on le Conseil de securite considererait toute 
tentative de modifier des frontil~res etablies 
comme une menace a Ia paix, mais il estime que 
des precedents existent oil l'Assemblee a appuye 
de son autorite le Conseil de securite, meme dans 
les cas oil ce dernier etait dans !'obligation d'agir. 

M. GARciA GRANADOS (Guatemala) indique 
que si le membre de phrase essentiel : << confor
mement a la presente resolution )) etait supprime, 
la proposition n'aurait plus de base juridique. 
Si le Royaume-Uni ne desire pas retirer ce para
graphe, la Commission devrait le rejeter. 

II est procede a un vote a main levee sur le para
graphe 10, ainsi qu'il a efe amende par la dCUgation 
du Royaume-Uni. Par 28 voix contre 16, avec 
5 abstentions, ce paragraphe est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT donne ensuite lecture du texte 
du paragraphe 11 du projet de resolution 
du Royaume-Uni, et de l'amendement presente 
par la delegation du Guatemala (A/C.l/398/ 
Rev.2), dont le texte est destince a remplacer 
celui du paragraphe 11. 

M. GARciA GRANADos (Guatemala) declare 
que son amendement vise uniquement a ajouter 
au projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni les 
mots suivants : << apres que la paix aura ete 
proclamee entre les parties au differend en 
Palestine )). 

Si I'on m•torisait Ies Arabes a retourner dans 
le territoire juif en Palestine tandis que Ia guerre 
continue, il n'en resulterait qu'un accroissement 
du dissentiment entre les parties, parce qu'il 
y aurait des frictions constantes entre Arabes 
et Juifs, comme ce fut le cas a Haifa, a Jaffa et 
dans d'autres parties de Ia Palestine. Il serait 
dangereux d'adopterle paragraphe du Royaume
Uni dans son libelle actuel, parce que des 
agitateurs pourraient profiter d'un retour 
immediat en territoire juif pour reprendre des 
hostilites a l'interieur des frontieres d'lsrael. 

FAwzi Bey (Egypte) fait valoir que !'amen
dement du Guatemala rend le paragraphe du 
Royaume-Uni encore plus inacceptabl~, car il 
offre aux Juifs !'occasion de se serVIr de la 
situation des refugies arabes pour se livrer .au 
marchandage lors du reglement de la questiOn 
palestinienne ; sa delegation votera contre cet 
amendement. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) indi9ue qu'on 
lui a demande officieusement si certames dispo
sitions ne devraient pas etre prises en faveur 
des refugies arabes originaires de Ia Ville nouvelle 
de Jerusalem, qui pourrait eventuellement etre 
placee so us controle international. , Les ~ermes 
du paragraphe 11 du projet de resolution du 

904 



to all refugees and the Arabs who had previously 
been living in the New City of Jerusalem would 
be entitled either to return to their homes or 
to obtain adequate compensation for their losses. 

Referring to the Guatemalan amendment, 
he stated that the Committee must face the 
fact that it might be many years before a formal 
peace was established in Palestine. One of the 
possibilities, however, was that conditions of 
stability might be re-established in fact without 
any agreement on the terms of a formal peace 
and his delegation considered that as soon as 
such reasonable stability had been restored in 
Palestine, the problem of the return of those 
unfortunate people should be given urgent 
consideration. 

Consequently his delegation could not accept 
the wording proposed in the Guatemalan 
amendment and thought that reliance should 
be placed on the conciliation commission, in 
consultation with the Director of United Nations 
Relief for Palestine Refugees, to interpret properly 
the words " the earliest possible date " in the 
United Kingdom draft resolution. Finally the 
Guatemalan amendment omitted, no doubt by 
inadvertence, the important idea set forth in 
the United Kingdom draft that there should 
be compensation not only for those Arabs who 
did not return but for those who returned to 
their homes and found them damaged or destroyed. 

Mr. FRns (Denmark) recalled that his delegation 
had stressed the importance which it attached 
to this problem and had suggested that the 
representative of Israel might comment on the 
new aspects of the situation to which the repre
sentative of Pakistan had called attention. 
He could only note that no such statement had 
been made and the Committee was left only 
with the opening general statement that the 
Provisional Government of Israel was ready 
to discuss this problem at the peace conference. 
It must be presumed that in the meantime the 
refugees would be left where they were without 
any compensation unless the United Nations 
continued to assume the responsabilities assumed 
at the present session in the conditions which 
had been described by the Mediator. 

Mr. FRASER (New Zealand) asked whether the 
word "refugees" included both Arabs and Jews 
and if they were both entitled to compensation. 
If so, where was the compensation to come 
from and who was to allocate it ? Obviously 
this was not a job for the conciliation commission 
and the intention of the United Kingdom draft 
resolution should be clarified. He earnestly 
suggested that the representative of the United 
Kingdom should consider amending his resolution 
along the lines suggested by the Guatemalan 
amendment and insert the words " to use its 
good offices " between the words " Commission " 
and " to facilitate " in the third sub-paragraph. 

Royaume-Uni s'appliquent a tous les refugies 
et les Arabes qui residaient anterieurement 
dans la Ville nouvelle de Jerusalem auront Ie 
droit, soit de rentrer dans leurs foyers, soit 
d'obtenir une indemnisation appropriee pour les 
pertes subies. 

A propos de l'amendement du Guatemala, 
M. Beeley declare que la Commission doit tenir 
compte du fait que de nombreuses annees pourront 
s'ecouler avant que la paix ne soit officiellement 
etablie en Palestine. Par contre, une des possi
bilites que l'on peut envisager est le retablissement 
de fait des conditions de stabilite sans qu'inter
vienne un accord sur les termes d'une paix 
officielle. La delegation du Royaume-Uni estime 
done que Ia question du retour de ces malheureux 
dans leurs foyers devra etre examinee d'urgence, 
aussitot qu'une telle stabilite aura ete retablie 
en Palestine. 

Par consequent, elle ne peut pas accepter le 
libelle propose dans l'amendement du Guatemala. 
Elle estime que l'on devrait faire confiance a Ia 
Commission de conciliation pour interpreter 
correctement, d'accord avec le Directeur de 
l'Aide des Nations Unies aux refugies de Palestine 
Ies termes « le plus tot possible » qui figurent 
dans le projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni. 
Enfin, l'amendement du Guatemala omet de 
reprendre - sans doute par inadvertance - un 
important concept formule dans le projet du 
Royaume-Uni, a savoir que l'indemnisation ne 
devrait pas etre accordee seulement aux Arabes 
qui ne rentrent pas dans leurs foyers, mais ega
lement, a ceux qui rentrent dans leurs foyers 
et les trouvent endommages ou detruits. 

M. FRIIS (Danemark) rappelle que sa delegation, 
soulignant !'importance qu'elle attache a ce 
probleme, avait suggere que le representant 
d'Israel presentat des observations sur Ies aspects 
nouveaux de la situation mis en lumiere par le 
representant du Pakistan. II ne peut que con stater 
!'absence de toute declaration dans ce sens ; 
la Commission n'a entendu a ce sujet qu'une 
declaration contenue dans le discours d'ouverture, 
et par laquelle le Gouvernement provisoire 
d'Israel se declarait pret a discuter ce probleme a 
la conference de paix. On doit presumer qu'entre 
temps les refugies resteront la oil ils se trouvent 
sans recevoir d'indemnites, a mains peut-etre que 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies ne continue 
a assumer les responsabilites qu'elle a prises 
au cours de la presente session, dans Ies conditions 
que le Mediateur a decrites. 

M. FRAZER (Nouvelle-Zelande) demande si 
le mot (( refugies » s'applique egalement aux 
Arabes et aux Juifs et si les uns et les autres 
ont droit a une indemnite. Dans !'affirmative, 
d'ou proviendront les indemnites et qui les 
repartira ? Il va sans dire que cette tache 
n'incombe pas a la commission de conciliation 
et il convient de preciser sur ce point le sens du 
projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni. M. Frazer 
propose formellement que le representant du 
Royaume-Uni examine la possibilite d'amender 
son projet de resolution dans le sens propose 
par l'amendement du Guatemala et d'inserer, 
au troisieme alinea du paragraphe 11, apres 
le mot << conciliation » les mots <( d'user de ses 
bons offices en vue ». 

905 



Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) replied that the 
term " refugees " referred to aU refugees, 
irrespective of race or nationality, provided they 
had been displaced from their homes in Palestine. 
The question of who was to pay the compensation 
was not answered in the resolution and was 
a matter to be determined under sub-paragraph 3 
of paragraph 11 and under paragraph 12. The 
commission would be in close contact with the 
Director of United Relief for Palestine Refugees, 
and if he were not in a position to establish 
machinery for determining the details of 
compensation, this work might be done under 
the auspices of the commission, which would 
no doubt appoint a subsidiary body or technical 
experts in accordance with paragraph 12. He 
quite agreed that the commission itself could 
not concern itself with this technical matter. 
However, he thought the insertion of the words 
" to use its good offices " might introduce some 
confusion for this phrase was generally used in 
relation to negotiations between opposing parties 
and might cause the commission to feel that 
its task in so far as this problem was concerned 
was limited to such action. 

Mr. EBAN (Provisional Government of Israel) 
said that they were all concerned with the 
alleviation of the human suffering which had 
resulted from war. Large movements of 
population were not ordinarily envisaged during 
war when considerations of military security 
must prevail. The return of Arab refugees 
before peace had been established would place 
upon Israel the burden of maintaining large 
internal security forces. The timing of their 
rehabilitation could not be separated from the 
question of peace and war and he did not think 
that the representative of Denmark had intended 
to recommend any course which might result 
in the destruction of Israel from within. This 
did not mean that the refugee problem was not 
urgent ; ratber the restoration of peace was 
particularly urgent on account of this problem. 
The Committee should demand that the Arabs 
assume a responsible attitude and not prolong 
the war. The facts had been taken into 
consideration by the representative of the United 
Kingdom when he said that measures to remedy 
the situation should be taken as soon as possible 
after stable conditions had been established. 
Mr. Eban believed that some such qualifying 
phrase might be inserted in the resolution to 
emphasize to the parties that the consequences 
of war could only be settled at the end of the war. 

Mr. Eban requested elucidation of the question 
of compensation for war damage. He asked 
how the resolution would afiect claims by the 
Jews for settlements in respect of public and 
private buildings which had been destroyed by 
the invading Arab armies. Neither paragraph 11 
nor the resolution as a whole made clear the 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) repond que le 
terme << refugies >> s'applique a tous les refugies, 
sans distinction de race ou de nationalite, a Ia 
condition qu'ils aient ete eloignes de leurs foyers 
en Palestine. Le projet de resolution ne specific 
pas qui paiera l'indemnite; c'est une question 
qui devra etre determinee conformement a 
l'alinea 3 du paragraphe 11, et au paragraphe 12. 
La commission maintiendra une liaison etroite 
avec le Directeur de l'Aide des Nations Unies 
aux refugies de Palestine. Si celui-ci n'est pas 
a meme de fixer les modalites de paiement de 
l'indemnite, peut-etre cette tache . pourra-t-elle 
etre accomplie sous les auspices de la commission ; 
dans ce cas, celle-ci constituera sans aucun doute 
un organe subsidiaire ou designera des experts 
techniques conformement aux dispositions du 
paragraphe 12. Le representant du Royaume-Uni 
est tout a fait d 'avis que la Commission elle-meme 
ne peut accomplir ces taches techniques. Toutefois, 
il estime que !'insertion des mots « d'user de ses 
bons offices en vue >> risquerait de creer une 
certaine confusion. En effet, cette expression 
s'applique generalement a des negociations entre 
parties opposees et les membres de la commission 
pourraient en deduire que leur tache en 
!'occurrence se limite a une action de ce genre. 

M. EnAN (Gouvernement provisoire d'Israel) 
declare que tous ceux presents cherchent a 
alleger la souffrance humaine nee de la guerre. 
D'une maniere generale, on n'envisage pas de 
proceder a d'importants mouvements de popu
lation pendant la guerre, car, en temps de guerre, 
les considerations de securite militaire doivent 
l'emporter. Le retour des refugies arabes avant 
que la paix ne soit etablie imposerait a Israel Ia 
charge de pourvoir au maintien d'importantes 
forces de securite interieure ; la question de 
l'epoque de leur reinstallation ne saurait etre 
separee de celle de l'etablissement de la paix. 
M. Eban ne pense pas que le representant du 
Danemark ait !'intention de recommander une 
mesure qui pourrait entra1ner la destruction 
d'Israel par l'interieur. II ne s'ensuit pas que le 
probleme des refugies ne soit pas pressant, mais 
il serait plus exact de dire que le retablissement 
de la paix est un probleme pressant, en raison 
precisement de !'existence du probleme des 
refugies. La Commission devrait exiger des 
Arabes qu'ils assument toutes leurs responsa
bilites et cessent de prolonger la guerre. Lorsque 
le representant du Royaume-Uni a declare que 
des mesures tendant a remedier a la situation 
devraient etre prises des que des conditions de 
stabilite auront ete etablies, il a tenu compte 
de la realite. M. Eban estime que I'on pourrait 
inserer dans le projet de reso!ution _un~ form_nle 
conditionnelle tendant a souhgner, a l mtention 
des parties, que les consequences de la guerre 
ne pourront etre reglees qu'a la fin de la guerre. 

M. Eban demande des precisions sur le paiement 
d'indemnites pour dommages de. guerre: II 
demande quelle incidence aura le ~roJet de re~o
lution sur les demandes d'indemmtes de_s Jmfs 
a titre de compensation pour la de_structwn. d_es 
etablissements et des edifices publics et pnyes, 
causee par !'invasion des armees ar~bes. N~ Ie 
paragraphe 11, ni !'ensemble du proJet de reso-

906 



extent to which reparations and war damage 
were covered. 

Mr. Eban observed that certain ideas had 
been brought forward during the debate 
concerning the principles which might govern 
the resettlement of refugees. Israel believed 
that the suggestion made by the representative 
of Pakistan that demographic homogeneity should 
be achieved in order to avoid a minority problem 
was a principle which should govern the process 
of repatriation. The main implication of the 
refugee problem was the urgency of ending the 
war in order to establish stable conditions in 
which rehabilitation could be carried out. 

Mr. GARciA GRANADOS (Guatemala) said that 
there had been some inadvertence on his part 
when fie had omitted from his amendment the 
reference contained in the United Kingdom reso
lution to loss of or damage to property and 
compensation for it. It had been Mr. Garcia 
Granados' impression that the United Kingdom 
text had been modified to conform to the United 
States amendment which also had omitted those 
references. Indeed the Guatemalan amendment 
had originally been made to the United States 
amendment (A/C.1 /397 JRev.1 ). Nevertheless the 
omission of any reference to damage and loss had 
been made intentionally because the question of 
war damage was separate from the refugee 
problem. Paragraph 11 of the United Kingdom 
draft appeared to refer to damage to Jewish 
and Arab property. The implication seemed to be 
that the conciliation commission would have to 
assess the whole of the war damage on either side. 
The commission should have nothing to do with 
war damages ; that matter ought to be dealt 
with in the peace treaty. Paragraph 11 referred 
to refugees only and the Guatemalan amendment 
provided that those who did not choose to return 
should be compensated. With regard to timing, 
the reference to the proclamation of peace was 
essential. Surely no delegation would advocate a 
course which might provoke new bloodshed in 
Palestine. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) said that the commission 
should not be entrusted with functions it would 
be unable to carry out. According to the United 
Kingdom draft, the Commission should « facilitate 
the repatriation, resettlement, etc.>>. This implied 
taking positive steps and it did not seem that the 
Commission would be in a position to do so. The 
terminology of the Guatemalan amendment would 
be better in this passage. Mr. Hood recalled 
the Australian amendments which related to this 
point and which referred to consultations with 
appropriate organs of the United Nations. He 
believed that such a provision should be included 
here. Having in mind the foregoing consider
ations, Mr. Hood proposed an amendment to 
the third sub-paragraph of paragraph 11 (A/C.1/ 
41 9). Substituting for it the following : 

" Instructs the Conciliation Commission to use 
its good offices and where necessary to call into 

lution ne precisent dans quelle mesure les frais 
de reparations et les dommages de guerre seront 
rembourses. 

M. Eban observe qu'au cours du debat certaines 
idees ont ete emises concernant les principes 
qui pourraient regir la reinstallation des n~fugies. 
Le Pakistan a suggere la realisation de l'homo
geneite demographique en vue d'eviter un 
probleme de minorite: Israel estime que ce 
principe devrait regir la politique du rapatriement 
des refugies. Toutefois, le probleme des refugies 
fait apparaitre avant tout la necessite de terminer 
la guerre au plus tot, de maniere a etablir les 
conditions de stabilite qui permettront de 
proceder a la reinstallation. 

M. GARciA GRANADOS (Guatemala) reconna1t 
que c'est quelque peu par inadvertance qu'il 
a omis de mentionner dans son amendement, 
comme le fait le pro jet de resolution du Royaume
Uni, la perte ou le dommage des biens, et le 
paiement d'indemnites a ce titre. II avait en 
effet !'impression que le texte du Royaume-Uni 
avait ete modifie pour tenir compte de !'amen
dement des Etats-Unis, qui, lui aussi, omettait 
de mentionner cette question. En realite !'amen
dement du Guatemala portait, a l'origine, sur 
l'amendement des Etats-Unis. (AfC.1/397JRev.1) 
C'est intentionnellement, toutefois, que le texte 
du Guatemala omet de parler du dommage ou de 
la perte de biens, car Ia question des dommages 
de guerre est independante de celle des refugies. 
Le paragraphe 11 du projet du Royaume-Uni 
parait faire allusion aux dommages causes tant a 
des biens juifs qu'a des biens arabes. II semble 
impliquer que Ia commission de conciliation 
devra evaluer !'ensemble des dommages de guerre 
subis par les deux parties. La commission ne 
devrait pas avoir a s'occuper des dommages de 
guerre ; cette question doit etre reglee dans le 
traite de paix. Le paragraphe 11 ne concerne que 
les refugies ; or, l'amendement du Guatemala 
prevoit que ceux qui decident de ne pas rentrer 
dans leurs foyers recevront une indemnite. 
Quant a Ia fixation de Ia dette, il est indispensable 
de la relier a la proclamation de la paix. II est 
certain qu'aucune delegation ne preconisera de 
solution de nature a entrainer une nouvelle 
effusion de sang en Palestine. 

M. HooD (Australie) declare que I' on ne devrait 
pas attribuer a Ia commission des fonctions 
qu'elle ne sera pas en mesure d'exercer. Suivant 
le projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni, la 
Commission devra << faciliter le rapatriement, la 
reinstallation, etc. ». Cela implique !'adoption de 
mesures positives et il ne semble pas que la 
commission de conciliation soit a meme de les 
prendre. La redaction de l'amendement du 
Guatemala serait preferable pour ce passage. 
M. Hood rappelle les amendements de l'Australie 
se rapportant a ce point, qui preconisent des 
consultations avec les organes appropries des 
Nations Unies. II estime qu'une disposition de 
ce genre doit etre inseree a cet endroit. En raison 
des considerations qui precedent, M. Hood 
propose un amendement au troisieme alinea du 
paragraphe 11 (A/C.1/419), qu'il propose de 
remplacer par le texte suivant : 

« Donne pour instructions a la Commission de 
conciliation d'employer ses bons offices et, le 

907 



consultation the appropriate organs and agencies 
of the United Nations with a view to facilitating 
the repatriation, resettlement and economic and 
social rehabilitation of the refugees and the 
payment of compensation and to maintain close 
relations with the Director of the United Nations 
Relief for Palestine Refugees. " 

Mr. AMMOUN (Lebanon) expressed his gratitude 
to all who had interested themselves in the 
refugee problem and especially to those Powers 
whose aid in the form of money and supplies had 
already begun to arrive. With regard to the 
Guatemalan amendment, it seemed extraordinary 
that a man with Mr. Garcia Granados' knowledge 
of the situation should propose to limit the 
United Kingdom proposal by introducing the 
condition that peace should be proclaimed before 
the refugees were permitted to return. That 
condition could not be fulfilled since the Arab 
Governments did not recognize Israel as a State 
and peace would require an agreement between the 
parties. It was, however, true that the refugees 
could not return in the present circumstances 
and would have to wait until the situation was 
more normal. 

The United Kingdom resolution referred to 
economic and social rehabilitation but not to 
political rehabilitation. There were some 700,000 
refugees and they could not return without their 
political rights. There were 75,000 of those 
refugees in Lebanon, which presented that 
Government with a problem which would compare 
with that of 10 million refugees in the United 
States. This would permit an appreciation of 
the continuing problem which would confront 
Lebanon if the refugees were not assured the full 
restoration of all rights and if Lebanon were not 
given financial assistance. 

It was not surprising that Israel supported the 
Guatemalan amendment regarding the procla
mation of peace. It was the view of the Lebanese 
delegation that repatriation should be carried 
out when normal conditions had been restored. 
With regard to the United Kingdom draft, the 
prevision for compensation to those who did not 
return might be applied against the interests of 
the refugees. If the refugees feared bad 
treatment, they might prefer some form of 
compensation, and by those means the Jews 
might succeed in preventing the return of the 
Arabs. The Lebanese delegation was unable to 
support either the United Kingdom draft or the 
Guatemalan amendment. 

Mr. EL-KHOURI (Syria) recalled the statement 
of the Jewish representative that the Jews could 
not accept the return of the Arab refugees before 
a peace treaty had been concluded. The question 
arose whom the peace would be with. If it were 
to be assumed that a Jewish State was recognized 
as existing, the refugees who had fled from the 
Jewish-occupied areas would be citizens of that 
State. They would not be citizens of Arab Pales
tine or of any Arab State and it was difficult to 

cas echeant, de consulter les organes et institutions 
appropries des Nations Unies, aux fins de faciliter 
le rapatriement, la reinstallation et le relevement 
economique et social des refugies, ainsi que le 
paiement des indemnites, et de se tenir en liaison 
etroite avec le Directeur de l' Aide des Nations 
Unies aux refugies de Palestine. » 

M. AMMOUN (Liban) exprime sa reconnaissance 
a tous ceux qui se sont interesses au probleme des 
refugies et particulierement aux Puissances dont 
!'aide commence deja a arriver sous forme 
d'argent et de fournitures. En ce qui concerne 
l'amendement du Guatemala, il lui semble 
extraordinaire qu'un homme qui connait la 
situation aussi bien que M. Garcia Granados 
propose de limiter la portee de la proposition 
du Royaume-Uni, en posant la condition que la 
paix doit etre conclue avant qu'on autorise les 
refugies a regagner leurs foyers. C'est la une 
condition impossible a remplir puisque les 
Gouvernements arabes ne reconnaissent pas 
l'Etat d'Israel et que, pour conclure ]a paix, il 
faut qu'un accord intervienne entre les 
deux parties. Il est exact, toutefois, que les 
refugies ne peuvent pas rentrer chez eux dans les 
circonstances actuelles et qu'ils doivent attendre 
jusqu'a ce que la situation redevienne normale. 
• Lc projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni parle 
d'un relevement economique et social, mais non 
pas d'un relevement. sur le plan politique. II y a 
actuellement quelque 700.000 refugies qui ne 
peuvent rentrer chez eux sans que soient reconnus 
leurs droits politiques. Sur ce nombre, 
75.000 refugies se trouvent au Liban, ce qui 
pose pour le Gouvernement de ce pays un 
probleme comparable a celui que poserait pour 
les Etats-Unis la presence de 10 millions de 
refugies sur leur territoire. Cela donne la mesure 
du probleme permanent auquel le Liban aurait 
a faire face si les refugies n'etaient pas assures de 
retrouver la plenitude de leurs droits et si une 
aide financiere n'etait pas accordee au Liban. 

II n'est pas surprenant qu'Israel appuie 
l'amendement du Guatemala concernant l'eta
blissement de la paix. La delegation du Liban 
est d'avis que le rapatriement des refugies doit 
s'effectuer des que la situation normale aura ete 
retablie. En ce qui concerne le projet du Royaume
Uni, la disposition qui prevoit que des indemnites 
devront etre versees a ceux qui decideront de ne 
pas rentrer dans leurs foyers peut etre preju
diciable aux interets des refugies. En effet, si les 
refugies craignent d'etre maltraites, ils preferero_nt 
peut-etre recevoir quelque indemnite et les Juifs 
pourront ainsi empecher le retour des Ara?es. 
La delegation du Liban ne peut appuyer m le 
projet du Royaume-Uni, ni l'amcndement du 
Guatemala. 

M. EL-KHOURI (Syrie) rappelle les paroles ~u 
representant d'Israel, qui a declare que les Ju1fs 
ne peuvent accepter le retour des refugies ara?es 
avant Ia signature du traite ~e paix .. La ques~IOn 
se pose de savoir avec qu~ l~ pmx r,eut etre 
conclue. Si I' on admet que l existence d ll:n ?tat 
juif est reconnue, Ies refu.gies q~i ont . qUitte les 
zones occupees par les J Uifs serarent c1toyens de 
l'Etat juif. Ils ne seraient pas citoyens de Ia 
Palestine arabe, pas plus que d'aucun autre 
Etat arabe, et on comprend difficilement que leur 

908 



understand why their return to their own country 
should depend upon a peace treaty. 

On the question of responsibility for damages 
and for compensation, it appeared to Mr. El
Khouri that damages fell into three categories. 
Firstly, there was the land and property of those 
who did not return. This should be paid for by 
those who took possession, whether they were 
Arabs or Jews. Secondly, there was personal 
property and merchandise which had been looted. 
The party which had carried out the looting should 
be responsible for providing compensation. 
Thirdly, there was the question of property which 
had been destroyed, such as houses which had 
been dynamited. Losses of this nature should be 
paid for by those who had committed the damage. 
If these matters were not taken up by the com
mission, it was not clear who would do so. The 
displaced persons could not be left indefinitely 
without · compensation. Their rehabilitation 
should not be conditioned upon the proclamation 
of peace. 

The refugees should be enabled to return and 
enjoy full rights in their own country where their 
families had lived for centuries. The Assembly 
could not allow their expulsion and then approve 
a resolution which took no notice of their 
condition. The subsidies provided by humani
tarian States would be inadequate over a long 
period and the aid from the Arab Governments 
could not continue indefinitely. The matter was 
one of urgency. · The Guatemalan amendment 
was unacceptable and the United Kingdom draft 
was inadequate as a remedy for the refugee 
situation. 

Mr. RusK (United States of America) recalled 
that earlier the United States had submitted 
a text on the question of refugees (AIC.l 1397 I 
Rev.l). His delegation had collaborated in the. 
drafting of the present text of the United Kingdom 
resolution in an effort to eliminate political 
considerations and deal in a practical manner 
with the refugee problem. It had been impressed 
by the difficulties and complexities involved. 
The questions of fact and responsibility, claims and 
counter-claims, etc., would require elaborate proce
dures including political agreements and settle
ment by judicial process. These could not all 
be detailed in the resolution ; an effort had been 
made to express the principles simply. 

His delegation could not accept the procla
mation of peace as a prerequisite for the return 
of refugees and hoped that the Assembly would 
not make this a condition. It was recognized 
that the bulk of the refugees could only return in 
peaceful circumstances. However, they need 
not wait for the proclamation of peace before 
beginning. These unfortunate people should not 
be made pawns in the negotiations for a final 
settlement. 

On the question of responsibility, the Assembly 
was unable to say who had been responsible for 
any particular action. Each case needed careful 

retour dans leur pays puisse dependre de la 
signature d'un traite de paix. 

Pour ce qui est de la responsabilite en matiere 
de dommages et d'indemnisation, M. El-Khouri 
pense qu.'on peut classer les dommages en trois 
categories. Premierement, les terres et les biens 
des refugies qui ne rentrent pas dans leurs foyers; 
dans ce cas, les indemnites doivent etre versees 
par ceux qui en ont pris possession, que ce soient 
des Arabes ou des J uifs. Deuxiemement, les biens 
mobiliers et les marchandises qui ont ete pilles : 
la partie responsable du pillage doit etre tenue 
de verser les indemnites correspondantes. Enfin, 
les immeubles detruits, par exemple les maisons 
qui ont ete dynamitees : les dommages de cette 
nature doivent etre compenses par ceux qui les 
ont causes. Si ces questions ne sont pas examinees 
par la commission, on ne voit pas bien qui les 
examinera. Les personnes deplacees ne peuvent 
attendre indefiniment une indemnisation. Leur 
relevement ne doit pas dependre de la conclusion 
de la paix. 

Les refugies doivent pouvoir rentrer dans leurs 
foyers et jouir de la plenitude de leurs droits dans 
le pays ou leurs families vivent depuis des siecles. 
L' Assemblee ne peut permettre qu'ils soient 
expulses, ni, par consequent, approuver une 
resolution qui ne tient pas compte de leur 
situation. Les subsides qu'ils rec;oivent des Etats 
humanitaires seront insuffisants au bout d'une 
longue periode et l'aide qui leur est apportee 
par les Gouvernements arabes ne peut pas se 
prolonger indefiniment. La question presente 
un caractere d'urgence. L'amendement du 
Guatemala est inacceptable et le projet du 
Royaume-Uni n'apporte pas un remede suffisant 
a la situation des refugies. 

M. RusK (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) rappelle 
que les Etats-Unis ont soumis, precedemment, 
un pro jet concernant les refugies (AIC.l 1397 I 
Rev.l). La delegation des Etats-Unis a participe 
d'autre part a la redaction du texte actuel de la 
resolution du Royaume-Uni, en s'efforc;ant 
d'eliminer toute consideration politique et de 
traiter le probleme des refugies d'une fac;on 
pratique. Elle a ete frappee par les difficu.ltes 
et les complications du probleme. Les questions 
de fait et de responsabilite, de reclamations et de 
demandes reconventionnelles exigent des proce
dures compliquees, comportant des accords 
politiques et des moyens juridiques de reglement. 
Il n'est pas possible de prevoir tout cela en detail 
dans la resolution, mais on s'est efforce d'y 
exprimer les principes sous une forme simple. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis ne peut accepter 
de subordonner le retour des refugies a la 
conclusion de I a paix, et elle espere que I' Assemblee 
ne fixera pas une telle condition. On s'accorde a 
reconnaitre que la masse des refugies ne peut 
rentrer que s'il existe un etat de paix. Toutefois, 
il n'est pas necessaire que les refugies attendent 
que la paix soit conclue pour commencer a 
rentrer chez eux. Ces malheureux ne doivent pas 
servir de pions lors des negociations en vue d'un 
reglement definitif. 

En ce qui concerne la question de responsabilite, 
l'Assemblee ne peut dire queUe est la partie 
responsable dans chaque cas particulier, lequel 

909 



examination. The resolution ought not to attach 
unlimited responsibility at the present time. 

Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) believed 
that in this question the Committee should be 
logical and realistic. It should consider whether 
any country in the circumstances of Israel, sur
rounded entirely by enemies which refused to 
recognize its existence, would permit hundreds 
of thousands of people, who would not obey the 
Government, to enter the country. The refugees 
should eventually be returned but if they came in 
as allies of the enemy, their return could only 
create new difficulties and bloodshed. The Guate
malan amendment merely asked that normal 
conditions be restored before the refugees were 
resettled and that in the meantime provision 
should be made for them. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) observed that the 
doctrine set forth by the representative of Guate
mala had far-reaching implications. There were 
minorities in many countries which disputed the 
rights of their Governments or indeed of their 
State to exist. The United Kingdom delegation 
could not, and hoped that the Assembly would 
not, subscribe to the thesis that such minorities 
should be driven out as refugees into other coun
tries because of differences of political opinion 
with the Governments of the countries in which 
they lived. The United Kingdom could not 
adopt this principle as the basis for an Assembly 
decision. 

With regard to the Australian amendment 
(A/C.li419), Mr. Beeley supported its purpose 
but noted that certain procedural arguments 
should be taken into account. The Assembly, 
on the recommendation of the Third Committee, 
had adopted a resolution which established a 
Director of United Nations Relief for Palestine 
Refugees and instructed him to contact the appro
priate agencies. The present resolution 
attempted to state certain basic principles and in 
paragraph 11, it was noted that the conciliation 
commission should " maintain close relations " 
with the Director of Relief. As the Director 
would be in touch with the appropriate agencies, 
it might be disadvantageous for the commission 
to make independent contacts. 

In accordance with the remarks of the represen
tative of Israel, Mr. Beeley proposed replacing 
the word" possible "in the second sub-paragraph 
by the word " practicable ". He hoped this 
would make clearer the intention of the proposal. 

The United Kingdom delegation had always 
attempted to meet the wishes of others when the 
fundamental principles were not to be affected. 
However, such importance was attached to the 
refugee problem that Mr. Beeley asked the 

devra faire l'objet d'un examen attentif. La 
resolution ne doit pas, pour le moment, chercher 
a etablir les responsabilites d'ensemble. 

M. GARciA GRANADOS (Guatemala) pense que, 
dans cette question, il faut faire preuve de 
logique et de realisme. La Commission doit se 
demander si un pays quelconque, qui serait 
place dans les memes circonstances qu'Israel, 
entoure de toutes parts d'ennemis refusant de 
reconnaitre son existence, permettrait a des 
centaines de milliers d'hommes decides a ne pas 
se soumettre au Gouvernement de penetrer sur 
son territoire. Les refugies devront, en fin de 
compte, etre rapatries ; mais, s'ils revenaient 
en allies de l'ennemi, leur retour ne saurait avoir 
pour consequence que de nouvelles difficultes 
et de nouvelles effusions de sang. L'amendement 
du Guatemala demande seulement que l'on 
attende, avant de proceder a Ia reinstallation des 
refugies, que la situation soit redevenue normale, 
et que, dans l'intervalle, l'on prenne des dispo
sitions en leur faveur. 

M. BEEI.,EY (Royaume-Uni) fait observer que 
la doctrine qu'enonce le representant du 
Guatemala est grosse de consequence. I1 y a dans 
nombre de pays des minorites qui contestent a 
leur Gouvernement - voire a leur Etat - le 
droit a !'existence. C'est pourquoi la delegation 
du Royaume-Uni ne peut accepter de souscrire 
a une these selon laquelle ces minorites seraient 
chassees et obligees de se refugier dans d'autres 
pays en raison de leurs divergences d'opinions 
politiques avec le Gouvernement du pays dans 
lequel elles vivent ; elle espere que l'Assemblee 
ne voudra pas davantage accepter cette these et 
en faire la base d'une decision. 

Parlant ensuite de l'amendement de I'Australie 
(AJC.1J419), M. Beeley en approuve !'intention, 
mais souligne la necessite de tenir compte de 
certaines donnees de procedure. L'Assemblee, sur 
la recommandation de la Troisieme Commission, 
a adopte une resolution qui institue un Directeur 
de l'Aide des Nations Unies aux refugies de 
Palestine, et lui donne pour instructions de se 
mettre en rapports avec les organes appropries. 
La presente resolution vise a poser certains 
principes fondamentaux et porte, en son 
paragraphe 11, que la commission de conciliation 
doit (( se tenir en liaison etroite » avec le Directeur 
de l' Aide. Etant donne que le Directeur sera en 
liaison avec les organes appropries, il pourrait 
en effet y avoir inconvenient a ce que la 
commission de conciliation etablit de son cote 
des contacts independants. 

En ce qui concerne les remarques du repre
sentant d'lsrael, M. Beeley propose de remplacer, 
dans le texte anglais, au deuxieme alinea du 
paragraphe 11, le mot (( possible >> pa~ le ~ot 
((practicable 1 ». II espere qu'ainsi son mtentwn 
apparaitra plus clairement. 

La delegation du Royaume-Uni s'est toujo~~s 
efforcee de repondre aux vues des autre~ ~ele
gations lorsque cela n'affectait pas les pr~nciR~s 
fondamentaux. Mais le probleme des refug1es 
revet une telle importance queM. Beeley demande 

1 Cette modification ne con~erne pas le texte fran~s. 



Committee to vote on paragraph 11 as it stood 
with the single change which he had just proposed. 

FAwzr Bey (Egypt) said that the refugee 
question was related to the essential principles 
of the United Nations. While the United Nations 
survived, intruders could scarcely be allowed to 
drive out the lawful inhabitants of a country. Any 
remarks made concerning the resolutions and 
amendments before the Committee should not 
be taken as diminishing the gratitude owed to 
those who had alleviated the suffering of refugees. 
Discussion had made it clear that the question of 
compensation would have to be dealt with more 
specifically, particularly with regard to respon
sibility for payments. The question of compen
sation for those who were sick and suffering was 
not dealt with and even in material matters the 
provisions were indefinite and illusory. There 
was a serious omission in the Guatemalan amend
ment : the word " repatriation " did not appear 
and it seemed that the representative of 
Guatemala did not feel that the refugees should 
return as if to their own country. 

Mr. AM'MOUN (Lebanon) drew attention to the 
remarks of the representative of Guatemala 
concerning countries accepting hostile elements 
which might constitute a centre of revolt. This 
overlooked the fact that the refugees had fled 
from the homes of their forefathers without arms 
and would return unarmed to the Jewish area. 
They would be returning to their own homes and, 
without arms, could hardly constitute a source 
of violence. Mr. Ammoun pointed out that the 
million Jews throughout the Arab States might 
equal1y be regarded as centres of revolt ; yet, in 
fact they lived there in comfort and prosperity. 
These Jews needed no special protection for they 
were citizens of those countries. There seemed 
to be no reason why Jews should not accept Arabs 
on their territory. 

Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) said in 
reply to the representative of the United Kingdom 
that in war conditions minorities who favoured 
the enemy were placed in concentration camps 
or otherwise segregated. There was· no reason 
why this practice should not be followed by 
Israel and there seemed no point in sending 
thousands there to prison. 

With regard to the use of the word " repa
triation ", it should be noted that resolution 181 
(II) of 29 November 1947 stated that Arabs living 
in the territory allotted to the Jewish State would 
have the right to choose their nationality, as 
would Jews in the Arab area. Thus it was too 
early to say whether repatriation, properly 
speaking, would be involved. With regard to 
the statement that Jews were living peacefully 
in Arab countries, Mr. Garcia Granados was not 
convinced of the full correctness of this statement 
and thought it would be helpful if the Arabs were 
asked to pennit the Jews living in their States to 
leave and proceed to Israel. 

a la Commission d'adopter le paragraphe 11 tel 
quel, en y introduisant seulement la modification 
qu'il vient de proposer. 

FAwzr Bey (Egypte) expose que la question 
des refugies est liee aux principes essentiels qui 
regissent les Nations Unies ; tant que les Nations 
Unies existeront, on ne saurait tolerer que des 
envahisseurs soient autorises a chasser d'un pays 
ses habitants Iegitimes. Bien entendu, toutes les 
observations que l'on pent faire au sujet des 
resolutions et des amendements soumis a la 
Commission n'enlevent rien a la gratitude qui 
est due a ceux qui ont allege les souffrances des 
refugies. La discussion a bien prouve que la 
question des indemnites demande a etre traitee 
de favon plus precise, surtout en ce qui concerne 
la responsabilite de leur reglement. La question 
des indemnites a accorder aux malades e t a ceux 
qui ont eu a souffrir de la guerre n'a pas ete 
traitee ; bien plus, en ce qui concerne certaines 
questions d'ordre pratique, les dispositions 
proposees sont vagues et illusoires. II y a dans 
l'amendement du Guatemala une grave omission : 
le mot << rapatriement » n'y figure pas et il semble 
que le representant de ce pays n'envisage pas le 
retour des refugies comme un retour dans le pays 
qui est le leur. 

M. AMMOUN (Liban) insiste sur les observations 
du representant du Guatemala concernant les 
pays qui accepteraient sur leur t erritoire des 
elements hostiles qui risquent d'y constituer un 
centre de revolte. C'est oublier que les refugies 
se sont enfuis sans armes du foyer de leurs 
ancetres et retourneront sans armes dans la zone 
juive. C'est chez eux qu'ils rentreront et, sans 
armes, ils peuvent difficilement constituer un 
foyer de revolte. M. Ammoun fait observer que 
le million de Juifs qui sont dissemim\s a travers 
les Etats arabes pourraient aussi bien etre 
consideres comme y formant des foyers de 
revolte, mais en fait, ils y vivent dans le confort 
et le bien-etre. Ces Juifs n'ont pas besoin de 
protection speciale, car ils sont citoyens de ces 
pays. Il semble qu'il n'y ait pas de raison pour 
que, de leur cOte, les Juifs n'acceptent pas des 
Arabes sur leur territoire. 

M. GARciA GRANADOS (Guatemala), repondant 
au representant du Royaume-Uni, observe qu'en 
temps de guerre les minorites favorables a 
l'ennemi sont placees dans des camps de concen
tration, ou mises a l'ecart d'autre fac;on. 11 n'y 
a pas de raison pour qu'Israel ne suive pas cette 
pratique ; pourquoi done risquer que des milliers 
de personnes y soient jetees en prison ? 

En ce qui concerne l'emploi du mot 
<< rapatriement », il est a remarquer qu'aux 
termes de la resolution 181 (II) du 29 novembre 
1947, les Arabes vivant sur le territoire attribue 
a l'Etat juif auront Ie droit de choisir leur 
nationalite, de meme que les Juifs vivant en 
territoire arabe. II serait done premature de dire 
s'il y a lieu d'envisager a proprement parler un 
rapatriement. Et quanta !'assertion selon laquelle 
les Juifs vivraient en paix dans les pays arabes, 
M. Garcia Granados n'est pas absolument 
convaincu de son exactitude, et il pense qu'il 
serait utile de demander aux Arabes de permettre 
aux J uifs vivant dans leurs Etats de les quitter 
pour se rendre en Israel. 

911 



Mr. HooD (Australia) said that he was aware 
of the instructions given to the Director of United 
Nations Relief for Palestine Refugees. The 
directive the Committee was drafting concerned 
the conciliation commission and it had appeared 
that one way in which it could facilitate 
repatriation, etc., would be to consult with the 
appropriate agencies. However, he did not wish 
to press the point. 

l\ir. BEELEY (United Kingdom) said that he 
was concerned only with practical difficulties. 
He suggested adding to the Australian text the 
words, " and through him with the appropriate 
organs and agencies of the United Nations ", 

This formulation was accepted by Mr. HooD 
(Australia). 

Mr. Lm CHIEH (China) asked whether this 
addition was useful. It appeared to limit the 
scope of the commission's contacts and it might be 
desirable for the commission to be in direct 
contact with some agencies. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) doubted that 
the commission would experience in practice 
any difficulty in maintaining contacts through 
the intermediary of the Director of Relief. He 
thought it could be assumed that the subordinate 
organs it created would carry out their functions 
reasonably. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Guatemalan 
amendment (AJC.1/398JRev.2) to paragraph 11. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. The 
amendment was rejected by 37 votes to 7, with 
5 abstentions. 

FAwzr Bey (Egypt) wished to sum up briefly, 
before paragraph 11 of the United Kingdom draft 
was put to the vote, his delegation's views 
concerning the principle of the question before 
them. A people who had lived in a country for 
thousands of years had been driven from their 
homes by outsiders. It was a clear case of practi
cally a whole nation being driven out. The 
security of civilized society was at stake. Some 
vague mention was made of compensation for 
property. There was, however, no compensatio.n 
for losses of family or for political losses. Nor was 
it clear how long the United Nations would 
permit these effects of aggression to continue. 
The fact that in Germany some German Jews 
had been persecuted by non-Jewish Germans had 
aroused sympathy. Now the lawful inhabitants 
of Palestine were being persecuted by outsiders 
of non-Palestinian origin. The United Nations 
should not confine itself to the protection of the 
Holy Places ; it should also protect the human 
beings who would worship there. The entire 
question of refugees needed to be deal with more 
amply for the principles of the United Nations 
were at stake. 

M. HooD (Australie) indique qu'il est bien au 
courant des instructions donnees au Directeur 
de !'Aide des Nations Unies aux refugies de 
Palestine. Les directives que la Commission est 
en train d'etablir concernent, elles, Ia commission 
de conciliation ; il est apparu que la seule fa<;on 
dont elle puisse faciliter le rapatriement, etc. 
serait de . consulter les organes appropries. 
M. Hood, toutefois, n'insiste pas sur ce point. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) se preoccupe 
uniquement des difficultes pratiques. II propose 
d'ajouter au texte existant les mots « et, par 
l'intermediaire de celui-ci, avec les organes et 
institutions appropries des Nations Unies n. 

M. HooD (IAustralie) accepte cette redaction. 

M. Lw CHIEH (Chine) demande si cette addition 
est bien utile. Elle semble limiter l'etendue des 
contacts que pourra prendre la commission ; il 
pourrait ctre souhaitable que la Commission prit 
directement contact avec certaines institutions. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) doute qu'en 
pratique la commission ait des difficultes a 
maintenir les contacts necessaires par l'inter
mediaire du Dirccteur de l'Aidc aux refugies. 
On a le droit de penser, dit-il, que les organes 
subsidiaires que creera la commission rempliront 
leurs fonctions en toute intelligence. 

Le Pm~SIDENT met aux voix I'amendement 
propose par Ia delegation du Guatemala (AJC.1/398 
Rev.2) au paragraphe 11. 

Il est procede au vote d main levee. Par 37 voix 
conlre 7, avec 5 abstentions, l' amendement est rejete 

F AWZI Bey (Egypte) tient a rappeler brievement, 
avant que le paragraphe 11 du pro jet du Royaume
Uni ne soit mis au.s. voix, les vues de sa delegation 
sur les principes qui sont en jeu dans la queston 
posee. La situation est la suivante : un peuple 
qui, durant des milliers d'annees, a habite un 
pays, a ete chasse de chez lui par des gens venus 
du dehors. On est Ia devant un exemple flagrant 
d'une nation qui se voit presque entierement . 
chassee de chez elle. La securite meme de la 
societe civilisee est en jeu. On parle vaguement 
de payer des indemnites a titre de compensation 
pour les dommages d'ordre materiel. Mais on ne 
parle pas de compenser les pertes subies sur le 
plan familial ni sur le plan politique. On ne 
precise pas non plus pendant combien de temps 
encore les Nations Unies permettront que ces 
effets de l'aaression continuent de se produire. 

0 • 

Le fait qu'en Allemagne des Juifs alleman~s ~1ent 
ete persecutes par des Allemands non. J mfs. ~ 
souleve Ia compassion generale. Ma1s vmc1 
maintenant un cas oil les habitants Iegitimes de la 
Palestine sont persecutes par des etrang~rs 
d'origine non palestinienne. Les Nations D_mes 
ne devraient pas se horner a proteger les Lreux 
saints, elles devraient egalement etendre l~ur 
protection aux etres hum~ins qui vont Y fmre 
leurs devotions. 11 faudrmt plus de largeur de 
vues dans la fa<;on dont on traite l'ense~bl~ de 
la question des refugies, car ce. sont les prmc1pes 
des Nations Unies qui sont en Jeu. 

912 



The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 11 of 
the United Kingdom draft resolution (A/C.1f394/ 
Rev.2) as amended orally by the representative 
of the United Kingdom. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. Paragraph 
11, as amended, was adopted by 29 votes to 6, with 
13 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote para
graph 12 of the United Kingdom draft resolution. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. Paragraph 
12 was adopted by 29 votes to 6, with 10 abstentions. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) said that his 
delegation accepted the French amendment 
(A/C.1 /411) and asked the Committee to treat it 
as an additional sub-paragraph of paragraph 12. 

The CHAIRMAN read the text of the French 
amendment to paragraph 12, as follows. 

" The Conciliation Commission will have its 
official headquarters at Jerusalem. The author
ities responsible for maintaining order in Jeru
salem will be responsible for taking all measures 
necessary to ensure the security of the Commission. 
The Secretary-General will provide a limited 
number of guards for the protection of the staff 
and premises of the Commission ". 

A vote was taken by show of hands. The French 
amendment was adopted by 28 votes to 5, with 
16 abstentions. 

Mr. Hoob (Australia) said that the Australian 
proposal contained in document A/C.1/408/Rev.1 
to delete paragraph 13 of the United Kingdom 
draft had been consequent upon other amend
ments proposed by Australia which had been 
rejected. He therefore withdrew the Autralian 
amendment. However, Mr. Hood wished to ask 
why a provision was made for reports to the 
Security Council when the conciliation commission 
would be a subsidiary organ of the Assembly. 

Mr. BEELEY (United Kingdom) said that the 
General Assembly had to assume that the Security 
Council would find it necessary to have a continu
ing interest in Palestine. The Council's docu
mentation should be complete and it should be 
aware of the activities of the conciliation 
commission. Moreover provision had been made 
for the commission to assume functions of the 
Mediator upon the request of the Security Council. 
The Council should be aware of the activities of the 
commission as well as those of the Mediator in 
order to be able to determine when the latter's 
functions should be transferred to the commission. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 13 
of the United Kingdom draft resolution. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. Paragraphl3 
was adopted b'y 27 votes to 6, with 18 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le paragraphe 11 
du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni 
(A/C.1 j394/Rev.2), modifie oralement par le 
representant du Royaume-Uni. 

Il est procCde au vote a main levee. Par 29 voix 
contre 6, avec 13 abstentions, le paragraphe 11 
amende est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT met ensuite aux voix Ie 
paragraphe 12 du projet de resolution du 
Royaume-Uni. 

Il est procede au vote a main levee. Par 29 voix 
contre 6, avec 10 abstentions, le paragraphe 12 est 
ado pte. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni), au nom de sa 
delegation, declare accepter I'amendement de Ia 
France (AJC.1 /411) et demande a Ia Commission 
de le considerer comme un alinea a ajouter au 
paragraphe 12. 

Le PRESIDENT donne lecture du t exte de 
I'amendement franc;ais au paragraphe 12, ainsi 
conc;u: 

'' La Commission de conciliation aura son siege 
officiel a Jerusalem. II appartiendra aux autorites 
responsables du maintien de I'ordre a Jerusalem 
de prendre toutes les mesures necessaires pour 
assurer la securite de Ia Commission. Le Secretaire 
general fournira un nomhre restreint de gardes 
pour Ia protection du personnel et des locaux de 
Ia Commission. >> 

Il est procede au vote a main levee. Par 28 voix 
contre 5, avec 16 abstentions, l'amendement franr;ais 
est adopte. 

M. Hoon (Australie) fait observer que la 
proposition de sa delegation (A/C.1/408fRev.1) 
tendant a supprimer le paragraphe 13 du projet 
de resolution du Royaume-Uni constituait Ia 
suite logique d'autres amendements proposes 
par I' Australie, qui ont ete rejetes. II retire done 
cet amendement. Toutefois, il voudrait savoir 
pourquoi il a ete prevu que des rapports seraient 
presentes au Conseil de securite, alors que la 
commission serait un organe subsidiaire de 
l'Assemblee. 

M. BEELEY (Royaume-Uni) repond que 
l' Assemblt~e generale do it se fonder sur le postulat 
que le Conseil de securite j ugera necessaire de 
continuer a s'intcresser a Ia question de Palestine. 
II faut done que le Conseil ait une documentation 
compli~te et so it au courant de l'activite de la 
commission. En outre, il a Cte prcvu, ala demande 
du Conseil de securite, que la commission 
assumerait les fonctions qu'exen;ait le Mediateur. 
II faut que le Conseil de securite soit t enu au 
courant de l'activite de Ia commission, comme 
il l'est de celle du Mediateur ; c'est ainsi qu'il 
pourra determiner a quel moment les fonctions 
de ce dernier devront etre transferees a la 
commission. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le paragraphc 13 
du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni. 

Il est procede au vote a main levee. Par 27 voix 
contre 6, abec 18 abstentions, le paragraphe 13 est 
ado pte. 

913 

58 



The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote 
paragraph 14 of the United Kingdom draft 
resolution. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. Paragraph 14 
was adopted by 31 votes to 11, with 9 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 15 
of the United Kingdom draft. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. Paragraph 
15 was adopted by 29 votes to 13, with 9 abstentions. 

Mr. PEARSON (Canada) presented a further 
amendment (AfC.1/420) calling for the addition 
of the following final paragraph : " Decides that 
the three members of the Conciliation Commission 
shall be chosen by a committee of the Assembly 
consisting of the representatives of China, France, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Kingdom and United States of America". 

There seemed to him to be a need for such a 
provision in the resolution. They had decided 
that there should be a conciliation commission 
but had not stated how it should be appointed. 
The Canadian proposal in this regard followed 
the procedure which had been used for the 
appointment of the Mediator, and left the 
selection of the states, which would become 
members of the commission, to the Committee 
of the General Assembly composed of China, 
France, the United Kingdom, the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics and the United States 
of America. 

There followed a brief discussion in which the 
representatives of Australia, the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, Syria, Canada and the 
United Kingdom participated. It was the 
general sense of their remarks that theve should be 
a further opportunity given to consider this 
new provision before voting upon it and also 
to examine the complete text of the United 
Kingdom draft resolution as amended before 
voting upon it as a whole. The Secretariat 
was instructed to circulate a complete text of 
the adopted paragraph of the United Kingdom 
draft resolution as amended. 

The meeting rose at 11.35 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND TWENTY
SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Saturday 4 December 1948, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman : Mr. A. CosTA DU RELS (Bolivia). 

96. Continuation of the discussion on the 
progress report of the United Nations 
Mediator on Palestine (A/648) 

CONTINUATION OF THE CONSIDERATION OF THE 
UNITED KINGDOM REVISED DRAFT RESOLUTION 
(AjC.1j394jRev.2) AND AMENDMENTS RELATING 
THE REO 
The CHAIRMAN stated that the Secretariat had 

prepared a working paper containing the various 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix lc paragraphe 14 
du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni. 

ll est procede au vote a main levee. Par 31 voix 
contre 11, avec 9 abstentions, le paragraphe 14 
est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le paragraphe 15 
du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni. 

Il est procede au vote a main leveE:. Par 29 voix 
contre 13, avec 9 abstentions, le paragraphe 15 
est adopte. 

M. PEARSON (Canada) presente un nouvel 
amendement (A/C.l/420) tendant a ajouter au 
projet de resolution un dernier paragraphe redige 
comme suit : « Decide que les trois Etats membres 
qui composeront la Commission de conciliation 
seront designes par un comite de l' Assemblee 
compose des representants des pays suivants : 
Chine, Etats-Unis d' Amerique, France, Royaume
Uni et Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques. » 

II estime qu'il faut qu'unc telle clause figure 
dans la resolution. On a decide de creer une 
commission de conciliation, mais sans preciser 
comment ses membres seront designes. La 
proposition du Canada est conforme ala methode 
qui a ete employee pour la designation du 
Mediateur. Elle tend a confier au meme Comite 
de l'Assemblee generale, compose de la Chine, 
de la France, du Royaume-Uni, de !'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques et des Etats
Unis d'Amerique, le soin de choisir les Etats qui 
feront partie de la commission. 

Un bref echange de vues s'ensuit, auquel 
prennent part les representants de l'Australie, de 
!'Union des Republiques socialist es sovietiques, de 
la Syrie, du Canada et du Royaume-Uni. Il en 
ressort d'une fa<;on generale que la Commission 
devrait avoir la possibilite d'examiner a nouveau 
cette nouvelle disposition avant de se prononcer 
a son sujet, et devrait egalement pouvoir examiner 
le texte complet du projet de resolution du 
Royaume-Uni tel qu'il a ete amende, avant de 
voter sur ce texte. Le Secretariat est invite a 
distribuer le texte complet des paragraphes 
adoptes du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni, 
tel qu'il a ete amende. 

La seance est levee a 23 h. 35. 

DEUX-CENT-VINGT-SEPTIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
le samedi 4 decembre 1948, a 10 h. 30. 

President: M. A. CosTA DU RELs (Bolivie). 

96. Suite de la discussion sur le rapport 
interimaire du Mediateur des Natlons 
Unies pour la Palestine (A/648) 

SurTE DE L'EXAMEN nu PROJET REVISE DE 
RESOLUTION DU Ro'YAUME-UNI (AjC.l/394/ 
Rev.2) ET DES AMENDEMENTS s'Y RAPPORTANT 

Le PRESIDENT signale que le Secretariat a 
prepare un document de travail dans lequel sont 

914 




